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ve are in r‘\;.l,t Of a raforral from tiva ¥BI datad
: 13, 1977, (dxoc 20y our attention to :...r:av::m,;m thurme of
POUT Iuesc © tra TUT datsd Cotoher 27, 1975, for copizs of
yotariads v a_cn you f’-lm.l.u:c‘:' to tha il concenu_nr bt Silver
ZirEs and oovid wSois Ryna.

The I3 informed you by letter dated April 14, 1977, ;.hax.
e ”nt~nmo ¥ou furnished were tronamitted to the Pevars; L ¢
Hee cn Mlwwary 17, 1940 in tae case entitled Tpavid upois Tnvnissg
; 3y 3n the. District sF ggpl e have beon maule to locatas
Ui raterials. A searen in the nars of David IuBois riaynme reflocty
Zive Crirminal Divisicn Cocursr pertaining to the materials, Thosa
r:)rw engs i .g. a2 that the r"apgnal_-, Were retuirmed to the F3T on
YT 6 oaed Mayeh 7, 19990, Copies of tha five cocumnts o c..:,
3 }zava ‘f?:v—rr:u Your request fack To She T fcE St oy res
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L2 axa 2330 is ‘uwl;* Of your Zetter catod - =il 29, 1977
:‘.::;'aj—;s::Lnr ":_'.'_a“ in processing vour Txguest for records ooois yoursel’”
T londd hove ng.zr:.Ja D2CorUs *mcer)_mg 7o in connectisn with t:.u..

L% 1 x-mc, ths Sase of U.. .- A vy ‘{’3,_8'1 Fo0d swveral ottor maro
i._?.: Trivney Aok, tnder snden a bxlxzsg. IJ_y‘ a pevsen for raocoris wocui:
22sell i3 processed, enly requires search in ““e nave of ’Lne recusstar,
s v indicated in our latiar catad April 13, 1977, scarch in Your nas

¢id not r2fleck QY recorcs pertaining to s ,'ou

Records
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Novertheless, in accordance with your April 20, 1977, lctter
«nd the referral from the FBI, we have now searched, pursuant to the
lrecdon of Information Act, in the name of David DuBois Mayne. As
indico:ed above, we have located the five abovementiancd docunents
partairing to you. In addition, in accordance with your letter of
Mpril 20, 1977, we have searched under U.S. v. Mary Helen. That
,bc&ch did not reflect any records. ‘fhe other natters which you set
fé*’ th' in your letter do not reasonably describe the records sought, as
rocpvired by the Freedom of Information Act, since your descriptions
oi tn2 records fail to provide information sufficient for search.

Regarding your reference to interviews of you and your
wife by the FBI in connection with the Alger Hiss case, you are
further advised that we have already reviewed all Criminal Divisiaon
deounents whnich we have been able to locate, in processing another
roouest, ¥e recall no reference to you or your wife in those decuments.
The approximately 500 pages of such documents are, however, available
to you at $.10 per page, if you wish copies.

Finally, we note your question regarding the June 10, 1966,
memorandum from the Deputy Archivist to Marion M. Johnsaon. Our records
rcilect that the National Archives and Records Service consulted with the
Department of Justice regarding the releasability of the document. On
Novembar 19, 1976, we advised the Office of Iegal Counsel-which was
coordinating the consultation for the Justice Department-that the
Criminal Division had no cbjection to the release of the document. You
should direct any further inquiry regarding the matter to the National
Archives and Records Service.
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Very truly yours,

Benjamin R. Civiletti
Assistant Attormey General
Criminal Division

by:

E. Ross Buckley
Attorney in Charge
FOI/Privacy Act Unit




